Archived: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 11:18:59 AM
From: Larry Cantwell

Sent: Fri, 12 May 2017 21:50:46

To: Clint Plummer

Subject: Re: Revised South Fork Wind Farm Map
Sensitivity: Normal

Clint, no problem going public with this info. Can you give me a few dates you are available to meet with
the fisheries committee?

Sent from my iPhone
Larry Cantwell, Supervisor
Town of East Hampton
159 Pantigo Road

East Hampton, N.Y 11937
631-324-4140

> On May 12, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Clint Plummer <cplummer@dwwind.com> wrote:
>

> Larry, Peter —

>

> |I'm writing as a follow-up to our discussion of two weeks ago regarding cable routes.

>

> First, | wanted to let you know that we have incorporated your feedback into our design and are now
planning to survey three potential south shore landfalls, in addition to our two bay-side options. In total,
we are now planning to survey the following five routes:

>

>

> * Fresh Pond Rd

> * Promised Land Fish Meal Factory (Napeague State Park)
> * Wainscott Beach (Town Line Road)

> * Napeague Lane

> *  Hither Hills Campground

>

> Our planned survey corridors are shown in the attached map, which will be submitted to the U.S.
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management next week in connection with our application for permission to
conduct offshore surveys.

>

> Second, I'd like to request your guidance on presenting this publicly. We will be holding another open
house in the next 4 - 8 weeks, after we've done more of our homework with each of these communities.
We will be making this map public then. If appropriate, | would also be happy to give a presentation to
the Fisheries Advisory Committee and/or any other body of the Board that you think is appropriate. |
plan to reach out separately to the Trustees to update them, but wanted to give you an opportunity to
have us come in and present to the town first. Please let us know how you'd like us to proceed.

>

> Thanks,
>
> — Clint
>

> <2017_05_09_SFWF_ProjectLocationMap[1].pdf>
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Archived: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 11:20:31 AM

From: Clint Plummer

Sent: boundary 004 A3838BC39B2248C187FFCES57A7457694dwwindcom MIME
To: Larry Cantwell; Peter anScoyoc

Cec: Colleen Reynolds

Subject: Revised South Fork Wind Farm Map

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

2017 05 09 SFWF ProjectLocationMap 1 .pdff

Larry, Peter
I’'m writing as a follow-up to our discussion of two weeks ago regarding cable routes.

First, I wanted to let you know that we have incorporated your feedback into our design and are now planning to survey three
potential south shore landfalls, in addition to our two bay-side options. In total, we are now planning to survey the following five
routes:

Fresh Pond Rd

Promised Land Fish Meal Factory Napeague State Park
Wainscott Beach Town Line Road

Napeague Lane

Hither Hills Campground

Our planned survey corridors are shown in the attached map, which will be submitted to the .S. Bureau of Ocean Energy
Management ne t week in connection with our application for permission to conduct offshore surveys.

Second, I'd like to re uest your guidance on presenting this publicly. We will be holding another open house in the ne t4 - 8
weeks, after we’ve done more of our homework with each of these communities. We will be making this map public then. If
appropriate, [ would also be happy to give a presentation to the Fisheries Advisory Committee and/or any other body of the

Board that you think is appropriate. I plan to reach out separately to the Trustees to update them, but wanted to give you an
opportunity to have us come in and present to the town first. Please let us know how you’d like us to proceed.

Thanks,

Clint
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Locator Map
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